Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul)
Sent: Monday, March 09, 2015 9:46 AM
To: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

Cc: Seeley, Paula (CI-StPaul)

Subject: FW: 1751 BUSH AVE E

Hi Mai,

Can you attach this email to the record? Also, it looks like the file, RLH TA 15-167 was laid over 2 weeks from 3/3, which
won’t be a hearing day, so it should be 3 weeks.

| will likely be going with the measurements staff provided, but Dennis Peabody may want to add to the record before |
make a final determination. Please let him know. Thank you.

Marcia

From: Seeley, Paula (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Monday, March 09, 2015 7:02 AM
To: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul)
Subject: 1751 BUSH AVE E

Hi Marcia, talked with zoning and they agree the day Inspector Hoffman sent ex on red trailer parked up near the house
was not parked in the legal parking area. From alley it is 36 feet and he way past it, about fifty feet, so | think ec should
stick but it is your call.

Paula Seeley

Code Enforcement Supervisor

DSI Code Enforcement
375 Jackson Street, Suite 220
Saint Paul, MN 55102

P: 651-266-1916

C:

1T F: 651-266-1919

e .
el paula.seeley @ci.stpaul.mn.us
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